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METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT OF NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY 

FREDDIE O’CONNELL 
MAYOR 

NASHVILLE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
AND MULTIMODAL INFRASTRUCTURE 

Memorandum  
To:           Lucy Kempf, Planning Department 

From:      Sara Cain, Nashville Dept of Transportation & Multimodal Infrastructure (NDOT) 

Date:     November 9, 2023 

REF:        Mandatory Referral process for the Metropolitan Council’s adoption of   
the Geographic Information Systems Street and Alley Centerline Layer’s  

     acceptance for Maintenance by the Metropolitan Government 

In accordance with the Metro Code of Law, 13.08.010, enclosed is a summary listing of the 
Streets and Alleys documented in the Geographic Information Systems Street and Alley 
Centerline File as being Accepted for Maintenance or designated as “no maintenance” 
between October 1, 2022 and September 30, 2023.  The summary listing provides Council 
Districts, Street Names, Property Map Numbers, Dates of Acceptance for maintenance by 
NDOT and the Locations/Subdivision Name, Section and Phase where applicable. 

Also attached are copies of the GIS Map sheets where the streets on the summary list are 
located.   The summary list of streets and copies of the map sheets will also be submitted to 
the Metropolitan Clerk. 

Please present this matter to the Metropolitan Planning Commission as soon as possible. 
Thank you for your assistance.  If you have any questions, please contact me at 615-880-2427. 

Extra copy:   Diana W. Alarcon, NDOT Director 
Devin Doyle, NDOT         
Austin Kyle, Metropolitan Clerk 
Delilah Rhodes, Planning Department 

           Lisa Milligan, Planning Department 
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